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These were my orders from the excited student on +the phonc the early summer of

1966. He had just road m} first book on the JFK assassination, ¢fihitewash:The Report on
the Varren i"epc)rt " an entirely factual book based only on the Warren Commission Report
and its 26%volume appendiz, Q?

What was this demanding é‘cudent directing me not to?orget?lTMLmé@j__ns

Tired from a papier mache tree in Dealey Plaza and egcaped through tunnels dug in

r——"—'__' ————
secret w¢ by Brown & Root, the construction company that ®ed supported Prasident Lyndon
eabb Bl siilin Belobouinidiicusosba:. 38 -~

B, Johnson with so much money and influence and heel profited so much from the Viet Nam war,

Davd [ Fhery
This was my introductiom torthe father of the craziest, most completely impossible of

all the many theories of the assassination substituted for fact and mostly thoroughly
disproven by the available fact. /
I remenmber asking Bawid Lifton how the papier mache tree appeared and disappegr Amn-
=/ P aud ; A g %
seen andYnreported and his ansuer(/ that it—was—denc in the derk of nighte Ditto for those

b l‘w

i ~ 3 /,
non-ex:sting 'cunnels of his still-alive Jean Valjean theory,ﬁ' e Tast th MW( it ared
Deda Dealey Plaza was never darl, There was always heavy auto and truck Trafficfat

the least. It is in downtown Dallas, a major city. And with the assassinatimj suffering
people were there throughout the nights,.

If Lifton had any real ezp tion of how those tunnels, dug in such secrecy, could alag
AALLON
A —
have been filled :Ln I was too stunned to remembar ite
— /
liy last conversation of a&y length with Idf—'&cn s just befors the election of 1968, I

tre~
was in Los Angeles and as aluways SE; umed him becamse that first experience was t3£-nuch.

=’

But he phoned ne. Knowing that he taped all his conversatioanot above misusing
hem I got my tape recorder and taped what we said. 9? ﬁ h-67 Then JWU

Tt-was ‘c_hat for the weelk before the assassination Johnson and former CIA Dirsctor Alles

Dulles had p me}ﬁ_n secrecy throughout Te:ras/put'ting the finishing touches on their plot to
ki1l JFK,
"T thought you werc seying that it was Yohnson and Dean Rusk," secratary of State, I

asked hin,



/!

o
Lt oA Tneg ﬁ[ foe,,
"Yeah, " he admitted, but it wasn't Rusk, it was Dulles. Mo Tad changed nis
.

Ridicule}lmd belng asied to fac@ reality did not diminish Lifton's faith in this

mind

earlier of his idiocies.

oftn b sl v | ity o wg’“{
2aia A year # he vas/palmigex f on Robert Richter, then an assistant producer on

—

(i gadm vﬁm
one of the UBS—=IV(Specials that somehow caused no |di comfcﬁ'i;& to official mythologizers.

In a June 7,1967 memorandum o his boss, Producer Les I-'I:'Ldgiay, Richter said that Lifton
was worldng on a book the details of which he was reluctant to discuss "bu® he intimateds
he would have pr oof of the involvement of pecple ‘'very hihh up' in the Federal Government,"

To describe what ILifton evolved as merely “;*L:Ii;im’cing" that he "would have the proof™

i et I8 - . e .
was e cover Lifton's bare ass'. Lif¥on claimed to have Jf% zevmizr}at?i Zpba% ﬁ:‘ 4.42('
apologized for it and, typiczlly, -=wme never produced ite
Lifton, Richter continued, "sugsests that cam%?lage may have been usem.n Dealey
Plazg@/and left there, at least for a few days. Hé suggests that this may have been dsfda
arranged ﬂi‘l;l; 'ﬂﬁ—aooperaticﬁ fron the Dallas Mayor, Earl; Cabeli, because his brother
Richard (ébell was one of the leaders in tﬁa CIA Nay of Pigs operation.”

General Cabell was then th umbe CIA :L't:s sz.ﬂ'ban't: director. M

Lt Tt werks & Je b .

Craef 2 4 ‘rﬁh%mw& haivn "y pedll o st
"This camé‘(f‘lage nay be," R:.ch“l:e: continued, "ac\,orch.ng to Lifton in the form of

‘additions to trees on the kmoll."

What was Iifton's proof? That JI'K's heqd is seen to snap backward in the Ezprmimx
anateur film of the assassination teken by Abraham Zapruder, an important item of the
Warren Commisziongg evidence.

Because this film shows the baclcyard head snap, "strongly suggesting a shot came from

the lmoll area," Lifton just decided that there were, in Ric]iar s account of what he sa ‘d,
i/

W et h #S s, B henes e "t
@La?m!ﬁ" modification to mere adcb.t:r.ons tr* the trees may have been inspired by my

ditions tre that Lifton,had told me %z- papier mache trees }w* ’
P P Ry A s e Wwyum Lk

..xlu‘,h:l.nc, at his utterly __s.'me notion that papier mache would supiort and would bz dense
enough to hide assassinsgy mi.e—a—taeﬂ had to demount them unseen o stay there hours if not
daif to get avay unseen,}/f:ith their unseen rifles.

Lifton also told Richter that " a phony Seeret Serm cs agen‘h“ Wa" in the a "o¥d nay

\@’ Hio 1 mc W et M [ocstecte
have been one of +the rhlomen."



\ Lifvon found reason %o credit his personal concoction of "camoglage" in what former
% 1 e
Commission counsel Wesley Liebsler had told him, that the FBI told Liebeler ek "of a
big crane being moved through Yealey Plase #ate in the evening of Hov.22,"‘gz;t day of the
1965 assassination,

"It turned out to have been a stolen crane,” ﬁhshter wrote, and that Lifton
"speculates that th: crone may also have been designed for use to remove the camﬁglage
that night."

o doubt with secret compartments for the unseen riflemen %o romain unseets !

That dichter described Lifton's "speculation" about that crane,<sirich had-hesn-stolen,

b I — - -
as "wild," #==% did not discourcge his use of Lifton and Lifton's wildest of his zany

theories on the 1994gpecial he produced for public television.
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! omehow, for all his work, Lifiton ﬂatmhshed for more :? two decades.
Then he had an agent, Peter Shepherd, who I'd earlier d was ehtirely indifferent
to facte In Lifton's pown version Shepherd had him entirely m'ewmte the book he had written.
What emerged,-witly the ghastly-inapproriate title of "Best Evidence," z-:hcn/;ust about all
that can be cons:.deredpm dence was second hand to Liftoh, having been publ:L.;hed decades £
Bt w [ btz w e v
earlier, mostly by mey, 15-L;£¢ma_sﬁg.oeunt—cf~hamg invented the wheel and c#lcovercd SeXe
A1l thet was known about the JFK assassination, acc ngg to the Shepherd»conceived
Py ‘2_
revision of history and debasing of truth and fact, Liftody~Dick Daring that he also is,
P brought to light.
There is b%'b ona S‘fm unt quew*he* than his claz_mmb to have brought uo,.lz.ght what
»{/ he }*ead in other bookggpis his body—snatchlnh‘al«emg theo:tﬁ/ ;Fv'f“g"fh
° VWhat is not uniqu;;vitn Lifton is his ! _mowledgm%p;ony -~ impogsible~ in

2ach and every detail ef each and every step of XZm= his enormously successful commericali-

zation and ezplo:.’catlon of tha.t\ assassmatlon.lx,.‘f puil A ehone.

Lthcee
Referr \%ifﬁ‘t?ﬁe’rj%%z;t“ 9% "evidence" is like descrih:.ng masturbation as sEx

y love,
In fact, he has to ,ﬁave kmowun that his great and all-solving theory was impossible,

When the book appeared and because of the attention it got, which magnified its mis-

fleyren
leading tive effect, I decided to analyze it and leave a record o ‘dishonesty for
(ST 2 vt iAoy

our histor ;\’u‘ perfect this record|I made a Freedom of Information Act requestg of the

ALEN
Military District of Washington for, and Jimi'ted %0, the records it had isﬁcéi to him,
o/
With the rest df the taxt L.fton"s cla:Lr'/to law&ng br t to hght What had been
d v

published decades earlier, as I noted in the analys:.s, n his body—snafcﬂﬁg a.nd —-alter—

ation "solution." @Q—

-~
Ld
M t each and every point it-#as proven to be false and impossible by the available
r\gg.-::'b. -
—

© vWas not possible to lkidnap the corpse at the FesmLnD

Parldand Iuezzlor:.al Hospital
" ol om

in Dallas, where it was never alone and unguerded, or en route to “ove Field a&d i



4L

;1( To the few who roally kmow the subject, the fact that is sveilable, Lifton's
but it is
witches brew is flagranﬁ,/not th the uninformed reader seeldng knowledge of the fact of

the "erime of the century." That a major publisher did publish, advertise and promote it
Te
accredited it to almost all readers and,tﬁbse who provided the radio, TV and review

promotions for ite



{ Rosponsible publishers, those mit whose siandards are not overwhelmed by the
£ - ’

glitter of all the gold ‘o be raked in by conspirscy allegations, which always sell,

(7 have authentic experts read and offer professional opinions jn controversial bocks gaid to

be of non=fiction. fholos ; o W'f
Hacmillan could not have done that @nd3tildk publishedLsfton.



# ; s i ; I
7 Force 1, the Presidential plane. Sc, ton decided, needing no fact and ignoring the

exigting fact, that the cnatch was on that plane.

'L W
The l&dnassed corpse ukese kidnap ingWas undetcted during the soveral hours of the

P .
flight to ‘».‘asgi.n@;tono-nu.}}gzdbs:snot 7 vhere it was hidden, fortunately for him, because
i tbgg% an additional impossibility.
nlastic o
He had it wrapred in gfbody bag seen so often in film{from.Viet Ham to account for

the absence of blood and other body fluid anywhefe on that plane.
At Andrews Alr Base im suburban Washington he says it was spirited off the plane

- fJ‘ZE ol canso door%e gide away from the IV camera hgh%%nnrely unseen.

Then, still entirely unseem, i§ was snuck into a "second" helicopter.

Which flew it to Walter Reed Army Hispital in upper nyothwest Weshington.

Where, without any known witness the body was toyed with e alter the evidence that

could be perceived at the autqops:f.
Por which it was spirited out of Walter Reed and to and into the Havy hospital, at

/”ethesda, ano\lﬁ;r “aryland suburb on Washington's border, with no knowm witness &pr—

' It enterad the Eethesda hospital grounds through a rear gate rather than the main

entrance o: Wisconsin avenve.
When it was in that body bag inside a nilitary shipping casket that was in a

Second ambulance,
W fPi. l,'—(d.n -‘:",—-' i
&ﬂﬁ—par_t_omabwe stre‘cch:ing,;-eality, possibility and credulity past reason, there

is no need to address any other part of Liften's "solution,"
Without any single part of this Tentasy being tainted with fact » and with each and every

ar, essential to the theory presented as a soluti s Hacmillan published the book

single p

‘éq/ _ > EP LAr 5
and with {de appearances it arranged : all medig 0&&& uith Iiften's
messianic Md presenta'biong/éf his cock-~and-bull story as the real HeCoy the
book beceme a best seller, ,

Thereafter it was republished Mmaa a paperback and then as a quality paperbacl.



g> ] For years those researching the JFK agsassination who were friendly with Liffon, as I

" *
wag not, were ecstatic about his gre:t discovery, the greatest of all assassination—

evidence discoveries. He had sworn thom to secfecy and they respected %:sz oathse.

personal y 8
Lifton's great”discovery wes the beginning pint of his "solution" 4He the crime.
4 .
its
It was a‘ivg pae report by Baltimore office FBI agents assisned from the RExks

Hyattsville, Maryland residency to neet the plane when it landed at Andrews field and
to remain with it end through the autopsy on which they were to report. Hyattsville, also
in suburban laryland just across the District line, was the closest FBI office within

the jurisdiction of its Baltimore field office.

Francig X. 0'Heill and James W. Sibert were fimx:

3 o'clock and to remain with the body through the autopsy. They did. Phe#id not dictates 8
g T p

ol n el e i B T : all [n i
their report,until November 26. The FBL provided &t to the Warren Commission. Wit AFhose

26 largefvolumes of appended information, th: Commission, reelly me:ning its employees,
most of all its general counsel, the former solicitor general of the United States, J. Lee
official

Rankin, decided not to publish this Sibert-0'lleill report on the autopsy. With nQ/explanation
for any of the Commission's oversights, if that is what its failure to disclose information
was, the most probable reason is that what that report suys contradicts what the Commission
concluced in a way that raises questions about the autopsy and the competence of the patho-
1log ists who performed it

Lifton's is a large book, of almost 750 pages. It makes a very big thing of this
Sibert-0'Teill report. I measurs&by the length of i%éx devoted to it, it is the subject
Ehat is fourth in the attention devoted to it. More then tuice as mucﬁngeither the FBI or
the Secret Servace, which is in charge o%j?—giesidential protection.

It is a measure of Lifton's innstes modesty and humility that he devotes only about a
quarter of his genoral index to himself. The "David S. Lifton" listing takes up emly aboub
16 and a half indches of th: 70 inches of that index.gThis is not quite twice as much as

is devoted to "wounds" and is more than twice as much as is devoted to "autopsy" in a book

ostensibly on the assassination of the President.



I say "ostensibly" becagse the book is asctually on Lifton and by Lifton. L% is nis

claim to being the outstanding authority, if not the only real authority, on the subject
b .,Lr“!“"“';' by
he atts (and speaks jas though he oma I,
/
With this Sibert-0'Neill report so important in his bool: thatghﬁ;cmun#ing—its

o
. devolien—pg—toTifter)it takes up the thi unt of space in the index, it is that
(S . - -v‘:“" *
~—+Vessential to his book, and witk almost 750 pages bo—bhe-book, Lifton does not rgmme
S
reproduce that report at all,
lg
Of its five single-space ﬂséd pages what is important to Lifton is but five

f//yords on its third page. The book is built on them because ¢1ll that the book holds that

,”‘ ig new, contrary to Lifton's claims, is his theory‘ﬁnd those five words are the basis

[HI D of his theory. g?.;:b%{j@fiéj

ifton's discovery? Hardly.

He got his copy of this report not from his own research. 1t cam¢ from the Comuission's

/ , et
unpublished files in the National Archivese fl;( M f‘h'f;r f'ﬂ /9!!11/ W ’d‘M ‘{ a

authentic scholarship is not marked by such claims to "discovery."

In gggéiggg?yiifton nmade no "discovery" of this report. I found it in examining the
Commissionls seventh numbered file.ii& identified its files as CDs, for Commission docyments,
aféﬁﬁr earlier referring to them as CRs, for Commission's :Records. I showed it to Paul
Mo Hoaﬁ, then, like Lifton, a “zlifornia graduste student. He gave his $#r friend Lifton
a CopYe

Uot believing that claims to exelusive and personal "discovery" is scholarship and not
believing that authentic scholarship or unselfish work in a field neans keeping information
of avluve secret, when Tom Gervasi, then handling public relations for Viking press, asked
me to help hin publieize Edward Jay Epstein's Inguest,the first book to follow mine and,
naturally, competing for the market with mine, this Sibert-0'Neill report is one of a number
pf Commission documents I sugzested that Gervash use in promotipgg Eaguest.

@/ liay I be forgiven for helping that disinforma‘cioﬁfmnﬁsteinés right-wing political
attack on the liberal Chief Justice Barl Werren, Comuission chairman, and Epsteinds

praise oi the I'BL for its perform:nce in the investigation!



/ [) Ignorunt of fact as most qf those espousing theories in various ways inevitably
Eéﬂ'm
are, what the supposed scholar(did not knou is that the FEIL n:ver investigated the crime
B e o ,
dsede itself and never intendel to. Instead E_jﬂ}y the crude use ofmmsawﬁ

to it thet the Commission tiould conclude as the FBI wented it to conclude,
_/
; /Imthe Bimmission did.
7
S G S e R i A i A ps s S o hinsalf.

Gervasi and Vildng distributed so many press copies of this Sibert-0'Ne@ll report

that + urge] gossvasi 4o distrubute they had fo use t.o different xerox machines. One

reduced the text dimensions on a page slightly.
i & W M/M
Liflton's great discovery =—se-=xhaustively distributed /By Tiking a decade and a half

before Lifton's publication!

I did not use that report until I published g_oi@ Hortem, in 1969 and 1971 in limited
edition: and fér general distribution in 1975. Lifton's book was published in 1980. I pub-
lished that report in facsimile in Post Mortem (pages 532-6)

4z will be seen, scul of personal and professional integrity that he is, Lifton did
not dare give his readers or revicwers or reporiers the complete text of the Pibert-0'Neill
report. That is tne only reason he found no space for it when he had so many pages in his
book. He used, which is to soy misused, five words of a single paragrpah. Those words in-
correctly state that in the Dallas smergency room there was "surgery of the hoad area" on

President “ennedy.

Withoult his To=8g misuse of these five words and without his gross and deliberate
suppression of what else is said in that single paragraph, Lifton would have had no izpos—
sible theory, without which he had nothing new in his book other than his claim to the pubp
lished work that preceddd his.

il e ye do not know what accounts for this FBi Aﬁ.s-l;a‘ke ’ Il: most probable explanation
is that the; agents heard the pathologists direct a que§7L10n to those in the autopsy room

; ; ) -
and these in ‘ﬁ aﬁyﬁheater who had been in Dallaaf&ﬁhei‘e had been "surgery of the hcad
area" when they saw tho nassivedtefect where the head had been exploded out and that in

) {I?icta'biug from their notes four days l:ater the agents recorded this as a statement rather

\;ﬁ than as a guestion.



LI

The gr: t amount of skull and brain matter missing was mors than enough to prompt
such a question.

After I wrote this Lifton underisocred hio abhorgﬁlce of truth and his method of
malcing virulent perzonal,attacks on thoze who criticize him and his best—selling -.;orl%of

assaszination fictionrather than responding to fact.he cannot refutd.
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criticisms of Sest “widence ,tlns Iyfton distributed throuzh the Compuserve Library, on
—— /

May 5, 199'5)Lifton said, "I made the discovery that the FBIL reported surgery fﬁ_ﬂ the

Sibert-0'lleill réport, a document discovered by saul Hoch and then published in several boold)

eese” I received a copy of Lifton's slanders in substitution for response after I had
written about Lifton's claimed "discovery."
This is no less ridiculous a phony claim than the others Lifton makes for himself,
It is gbvious that everyone raading ‘t:he.t?-iport seas and understands its plain language.
= = Zcarlies All “those reading the prior publicationnof that
report understopd what the FBI agents stated. Ther’étggg:mtless Christbp;/!zl: Chlumbuses be-
fortIifton. Lifton did not "discover" what they said, which is his claim so phrased to

-

make it appsar to be accurate when it wl'g, note %at Lifton did was to get on Cloud 9 with

higs misrepresentation of its meanianc—and-its evidentiary value. He made up that alleged

mezning and thatl inveiption is the basis for what is new in his book{;énz‘sm that he
7 :

knew waz impossible &ﬁ%&an h{e ignored all thez evidentiary disproofs of his nuttiness that

1
is his sole claim to fame.

And made him temporarily rich. qLﬂ M/VV'W M
—_— Tia MW

To really begin gmt to understand ILifton and his bool{ his own representation of him-
self, the only one of all those interested in the JFY assassination snd its investi-
gativn and all those many reportersip reviet-«'s/ and others to whon Vib'_ng:f. distributed so
many copies of that Sibert-0'leill rsport, in all likelihood before Hoch returned lko

Californai and could have given Liften a copya

S0 also is it impordant to understand that with the totality of any rcal Emg

gecounplishment he can claim for all the many yeqrs he has wor]::e?in ths field being his

theory he presents as ths reality s toTen e suppressed from his ro-ders

‘ . I Vo
all of that rsport except "s’ﬁse\%oted TEEE words..éf W lf/a WW”@

The las® page in his hardback is numbered TA7. With all that space, all those pages,
i :

¥
all ek% vital significance of that report in his work, kendt only does not rzpreduce it -
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There is no rational bas for Ln.fton s imagining there had been surgery of the head.
amA Lu/ L%b - -
The ‘%lge of that massive blowgput alone-— e if ous not one of the edges“%surg'.cal. But
all
that is not by an meany)/ﬁimt Lifton lcnew— or should have Imown.Certainly would have if he
were a tenth the demon investigator he represents himself as being,

Unable to refube factual criticisns of his work at a midwest conference in late 1992
Lifton )y:e/sorted to his way of life for pretended responses Aﬂ e launched a vie:l.ous, baseless
false and disgusting attack on Roger Feinmanj whose factual crita.elsn’?could not. be rebutted.
Lifton dovoted more than 30 single-spaced pages tg\i'hbf&a istributed them via the
Compuserve Library computer network. |

Paul O'Connor was a youthfil non=commissioned Navy officer on duty at the b’ethesda
Navy Hospital when JFK's body was taken there. Lifon used him extensiVely as a source.

Feinman also interviewed O'G%nnor. In the course of this interview .Feinman asked him
about Lifton's use of écgmse/‘wo?d::/f{-om the Sibert-0'lleill report. Spealcmg\of thaE"Bveport
O'Connor told Feinman," ...Now what they meant by that I don't know, but it eems like it's
overriden eveything else, and it gets involved —there was no surgery of 5@ kinde And I know
what surgery looks like,"

Peinman asked him, "Did you hear anyone ask a question, like, f 'Did anyone do dsurgery

"to this’%' or was it a definithk statement -"

Here O'Connm- interrupted to say, "There was a question asked by someone 1:0 that effect,
but I don [t know wé,o asked it, unless it was Humes. I donyﬁlmow what he was referring to,
though."

0'Connor merely confirmed what all the many who read that Sibertp0'Neill report- save
the self-conceived genius Lifton - knew had to be the fact. There was no surgery of the head
but apparently befause of the size of that defect one of thepprosectors asked of those who
could hear him and had been in Dallas and in that emergency room, ‘I-L_f there had been to exp
plain the large size of the skull and right-hemisphere of the brain that was missing as he
sought explanationsy for it.

‘E‘f lifton leurned this from 0'Connor his ghastly commercialization and explo:i.’lgtion of
it is a monstrous scandal., And with O'Connor so willing to be helpful, if Lifton did not

ask him his behavior is no less unprecedentedly reprehensible.



- BETWEEN THE SIGNAL AND THE NOISE ROGER BRUCE FEINMAN

neurosurgeon, "Dr. Morris Abrams". In assisting the doctor's understanding of the brain
lacerations, Mr. Lifton supplied him with the knowledge that two metal fragments were
recovered from the forward right side of the head. But he either omitted to tell "Abrams” or
omits to tell us about the passage in Sibert and O'Neill's report pertaining to the extensive
metallic fragmentation (estimated at 40 particles) dispersed throughout the brain.
Furthermore, while he presents the neurosurgeons comments as probative of surgery,
Lifton was not dealing with a forensic specialist.

Lifton attempts to bolster his "surgery" thesis by arguing that Humes (to whom he
attributes the surgery remark based on the hearsay public pronouncement of J. Edgar
Hoover, see New York Times, November 26, 1966) was told a fragment of skull that had
been brought into the autopsy room was "removed", another factoid gleaned from the
Sibert and O'Neill report. Of course, the word “removed" might easily have been a
euphemism connoting "blasted out during the shooting." Beyond Lifton's semantic
foolery, however, this purported analysis was devious because Sibert and O'Neill reported
that the skull fragment was delivered "during the latter stages of the autopsy”, whereas
someone reportedly made the surgery remark at the very beginning. Why wasn't there
enough room in a 747-page hard cover book, or any of the subsequent paperback editions,
to include the full five-page Sibert and O'Neill report upon which Lifton builds his empire?

The only reasonable answer is that readers would then be able to see what deceptive use
David Lifton makes of it.

Unquestionably, Lifton's chief witness in support of his "head surgery" theory is
Paul K. O'Connor.

On the weekend of the assassination, O'Connor was a Navy 3rd Class Petty Officer
attached to the National Naval Medical Center as a student medical technician. Before
November 22, he had been working in the Bethesda morgue for six months on 24-hour
duty. This meant that he was subject to call at any time.

O'Connor told me last year that, at approximately 2 p.m. on the afternoon of the
assassination, he and his partner, James Curtis Jenkins, were in the morgue when the
Commanding Officer of the National Naval Medical Center, Admiral Calvin Galloway,
came in and told them that they would be getting "a very important visitor." They .
immediately understood this to mean that President Kennedy's remains were being brought
to Bethesda for autopsy. Galloway also told theyh that they were confined to the morgue
for the duration. This was O'Connor’s first experience in working with a gunshot victim

as a "Med Tech" student at Bethesda. (Author's Interview with Paul O'Connor, October
25, 1992)

Mr. Lifton's account of the same introduction to O'Connor's story omits his
witness's mention of "2 p.m.". Therein lies a problem, since Bethesda, Maryland, was
one hour behind Dallas, Texas. If O'Connor is correct, officials at Bethesda knew that the
autopsy would be held there at nearly the same moment that Dr. Kemp Clark pronounced
President Kennedy dead at Parkland Hospital. This is not beyond the realm of possibility,
but it does contradict the widely held belief among students of the assassination that
Bethesda was not chosen as the site of the autopsy until Jacqueline Kennedy made the
selection while en route to Washington aboard Air Force One.

My overall impression of O'Connor was that he is sincere and truthful to the best of
his ability; that he remembers vignettes or anecdotes about the autopsy, some of which he
has obviously discussed with other participants; but that he has great difficulty placing the
events of that night into temporal or sequential order and context. Considering the passage
of years, this is hardly surprising, neither does it serve to completely discredit his

47



BETWEEN THE SIGNAL AND THE NOISE ROGER BRUCE FEINMAN

recollections. It does mean, however, that his statements must be evaluated with great care
and caution.

I asked him about the "head surgery” clause in the Sibert-O'Neill report that Lifton
expanded into a book:

"You know something? That surgery of the head remark I think
started with Sibert or O'Neill. Now what they meant by that, I don't know,
but it seems like it's overridden everything else, and it gets involved -- there
was no surgery of any kind. And I know what surgery looks like.

Q.: Did you hear anyone ask a question like, "Did anyone do
surgery to this head?" or was it a definite statement —

A.: There was a question asked somewhat to that effect, but I don't
know who asked it, unless it was Humes. I don't know what he was
referring to though.”

O'Connor allegedly told Lifton there was no brain in the President's skull when the
body arrived in the morgue; the cranium was empty. (p. 601) What he told me, however,
was that, "There was no brain, just brain tissue." The difference between no brain, some
brain, or very little brain shatters Lifton's theory, which holds that the brain was surgically
removed, then reimplanted, before the body reached the autopsy.

Mr. O'Connor's partner that day, James Curtis Jenkins, has said that there was a
brain in the President's cranium when the body arrived. (Livingstone, Harrison. High
Treason 2. Carroll & Graf, New York: 1991, p. 92 [and see at pp. 131-135 Livingstone's
detailed discussion of the conflicts he found in the statements of Jenkins and O'Connor
regarding the handling of the President's body prior to autopsy.])

[Note: Researcher and writer Jerry Policoff points out that, if Lifton's reliance on
O'Connor for the allegation that there was no brain is well placed, then the autopsy doctors
lied when they purported to conduct a supplemental autopsy on the President's brain two
weeks after the assassination.- Policoff maintains that Lifton cannot have it both ways,
although that appears to be his frequent preference.]

The John Ebersole situation is both analogous to the sensation that Lifton makes out
of O'Connor's recollections, and illustrative of the perils and pitfalls in evaluating the
accounts of witnesses who have come forward many years after the event. Ebersole was
nominally the radiologist in charge of X-raying the President's body and reading those X-
rays. He told researcher Art Smith in 1978 that the throat wound was sutured at the outset
of the autopsy. Lifton repeated the suture story as he obtained it from Smith. (pages 541,
606) Ebersole also recalled that the autopsy began at 10:30 p.m. that night (page 519).
This allegation of the autopsy's starting time was a clear error lacking any verification or
corroboration, and it is universally contradicted by other available accounts. Lifton excuses

Ebersole's mistake, concluding that the throat wound was sutured sometime before what
Ebersole thought was the start of the autopsy.

Paul O'Connor, on the other hand, told Lifton that he saw an open, unsutured
tracheotomy wound. (pp. 601, 604) (Q'Connor confirmed to me that he did not remember
any sutures to the throat wound when the body arrived.) How does Lifton reconcile the

divergent observations of O'Connor and Ebersole? He never satisfactorily resolves the
problem in his book.
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/ Mr%mm%

]b‘ { he suppresses even the rest of the parapraph from which he quotes and-=¥sTUpressais the

WOTCe

’M'{‘

If he had not been capable of this very greatest of dishonesties he could have hewve
dared submit the bo i to his agent or to his publisher,

He would nave beeN laughed at and his book would have been regarded by them as what
it is, a £fau Zoupheble fraud. This will b3 tome clear as we e:ca.miné the horror he created
to deceive and mislead all those who read his book or the reviews of it or heard and saw
hin on radio and TV and all those who were told of his fraud by those who believed it.

His preposterous invention begins Wlth the alleged snatching of J'E‘K's bodye

That was not poscible in the Dallas Hospital and it esas not possidle between there and
Air%’orce 1e
Tne Sécret Service guarded the body they lm.d been with through the medical efforts hn
the emergency room and when #@ere not 111 1 it the nurses were and thej Secret Service

had a Dallas policemen on gusrds QMPWW W'WJ—_&

The nurses testified before th: Warren Cnimiission. It published their testimony and

{Iifton has their testimony.
. 0 F&/
‘V- ) T]w Commission ignored that Pol:.ceman, as on also did.
\ /
/( If Lifton had not besn interested in promoting h:.msag/lf and his impossible theory and
149 1
e
(E if he had done any reasearch at all in the rzepfds records I obtaiaﬁn the FOIA lawsuits
rescued _ /
and thus forced from mpmmxAsEosupsression and into the FUll's public reading roony he would
g/ have known that Douzlas Jackson and J.M.Chaney, the two motorcycle escorts on the Prasis
President's right, both made public statements that refuts the official accounting of the
sh@ting
The Commission's counsel more recently praised as honorsble men by Lifton had all. the
leadj’they needed o interrogate both of these motorcycle policemen.
Did thofec mmmmrmitw men so honorgble in Lifton's expressed belief need lmow anything

e
othery that that they werg(fuwo of the four Dallas nolizemen closest to the Presidont when

he was assassinated? inother policeman, Harrion Baker, even{:old that most honorabls of

|

those honorable men, David Belin (g 3H242) that Chaney had learned what was important.
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Lv‘f’ﬁ*‘t”

am | Taese honorsble men need no bether reason not to sseak to either Chaney or Jacksone
J\“W L)
Wy | l o
But then the FBI 6.1.(1[1 t, either, umder mors than a decade later it was embarrassed
/
into pretending to interview thew. The FBI also d:ulfyya eant to lmow w%ew and
could have testified to. It even refused to accept the contemporineous hengthy handwritten
statement Jackson wrote put laboriously the night of the assassination when he was
deeply troubled over not being questioned by his own police dep:rtment o the FBI or the
Secret Service, 75,
Host of what Chaney m msnuly lost. He was interviewed by Dallas
radﬁo station KLIF, The om@ar, Gordon licLendon, told me the tapes of it: assassjnation
coverage had disappezrad but he had mde a phonograph record of excerpts. & brief bit

’I_V;CQ NN ghoe A The Nbend

— ! Zﬁfi o | .
Had he’ or Jacksong testiled before the Warren Commission it could never have publizhed

of Furdosmm Chaney was on it

its report with a lone-assassin conclusion beczuse both would have testified %%‘ 'w:!ma't proves
o that was not possible. /

He nnd Jaclmon are both dead, I've been tolde But I have what those so honorable men
of Lifton's could have had, as could Lifton, too, if his intérest had been in the facts
of the crime rather than self-promotion.

:ﬂw((adfh

Ho—es(S0 proud the morning of the sssassination! For the second time he was escorting

his Presidsnt, the President of ths Un:i_ted Stﬂ'iis?;iThe first time was two years ecrlier

Tong=tine A-anm
Then thafopeaker of the House of Representdtivesy was in terminal illness.)Referring to

hingelf and the other seveﬁ motorcyele policemen as "JackeyH," damkmmm four with the
with
President and four behimd the Secret Service follow-up car,Jacﬁson eser:.bed seeing Texas

Thio ative wdaldsdes De dprg - netssiin
Governor John B, Comnally hit by a separate, second bullet.

Te then saw the fatal shot:
"Tle apneared to have been hit just above the right ear," not the official account.

s and Chaney led the mokorcade to Farkland Hospital. There he helped get Conmally
put of %= ecar so they could reach the President. Es gt Kennedy " at his shoulders and
helped lay him on a stretcher " and helped roll it inbo the emergency room. There a
Secret Servico ageat "told me to take up a post here end not to lat anyone but doctors

and nurses in,"



&/

€,

/

of what he saw and uart:tcn.pa’ced in at the hospital. ﬁ]l\. left the post the Secret Service
asked him to leeep or%%, only long enough :bm/provide the mayor with emergency communicetions
by his police raaclio} to ask for a Justice of the Teace %o be rushed to the hospital.

As they returned to the emorgencyf-room door a Secret Service agent asked Jgckson +o
find out whers Air Fofee 1 had been moved 4o aff or i% had landed that morning and then
"to arrange for an escort back to Love field." le tool Officer James Taylor with him and
they escorted the he:irse /wii:h the body to the plane's door.

I 1 i 3 S anit £

From Jaclkson's account the only time he W2 Was not posted at that door a Secrei

Service agent was. lloreover, Jackson was not avay long enough for the body to be snatched.

0 0 =
H:,E that others would not have seen it had een attempted.

Lifton says th: snatch was on Air Force 1. From the sources he cites he knew that was

not possible. He does U se these sources, ut very selectively, ﬁe eliminates what is not

congenial with or entirsly dlsproves i :1.::’EI z to fame and 4.0“171

fl Liften i andt sy ped |
(Hlllaul HenchesTer T—official lsath of a Presiden at ten
different points. (page 737) There are neny other places whers h?m_davoided what

I-Iafches"cer wrote. Lifton had l‘co because‘ at those points i‘%nchester proves beyond iquestion
tbaf Lifton's penny-dreadful invention was completely impossible,
Lifton {;ékes extensive .use of a parﬁal and guite J:‘imited transcript of Air Force 1's
radio trafficfs It was obfeined by Fred Newcomb from the LeBoJ, “ibrary,
© discloses that when asked by "AF Command FPost" if "you have any passengers mEmmwd
abeed—aboard;‘.%m responded, ‘Full load, 40 plus.” Lifton does not indicate there was such
a crm-'é-:d for a plane with that internal configuration. The Yohnson party was in the front
half', the Ke nedy party in the rear, ith the casket end the body inside it,.
ds Henchester seys (on page 347), not quoted by Iifton folf very obvious reasons:
"rs. Kennedy, in (Bill) Hoyers' words, 'chose to stay with the body'...f' She sat on

il ) gr—
the ”isle seat, closest to the body. That arca was so Jammed ther: were noTenough dx zeats

'\for all the IB— sengers to sit. “bme stood-near the bodyf the entire txip o 411drews Field,

i - " g e = i N
Hrse Kennedy laft only once and then briefly, for the sx;ariné;n of thz new :resn.clemk.



Jq That was before the plane took ofg at J;'.:ove Field. The only other person in the .Kennedy party
L uh‘gvﬂea/t the casl—:% Larry 0'Donnell,
Az Admiral George Burkley, the President's physician, wrote in a memorandum the
Commission published and Lifton cites without mention of it,"Throughout the plane trip,
lira. Kennedy sat in the vicinity of the vasket, talkding with MHr, 0'Donnell and various
other memb#vs of the partjy."
EnzihrrnextrpxgErntxoigs cronpranduny i onri asinnxBxhibi tx 4106 ;x Bunkdapratatass
"Ganeretrieinzirrhadremiinetzinvtheruieint sy rnfxtharbndyz thurx throaghoatzthisx bine
There is no need to refer tofothsr accpunts of the plane trip that were as available
to Lifton as they were to me. With the ®rtainty that the body was never unescorted, for
the entire trip(all but a few minutes on the ground by Mr{s. Kennedy, for the body to be

xizim stolen by ILdifton's mythical body-snatcherg, the entiz’*e Kennedy ﬁ‘ty would have been
¢ {

f

- - - 3 - By -E - -:_ .! 'I g £ 4 x
accessories to it - incluydincs his widow 'lLEJ*,Jn?T‘Z‘V‘/—W”}f a2 /Lﬁﬂ ,gv,,“!,;“.w,
But L_I"ton' :.nclecen* “solution” :.s that the body was kidnapred on th'* plane!

ey ot tnau @gﬁsﬁhere it could have been I ET with that compartment so packed
01' WA=
there nere.i@c enough seats for all,

s

A “

How monstrous it is thet Lifton makes the widow out as a party to{ﬁ% and his
also imaginelhlteration of it!

What some peopls @ do for phony fame and trangeitory wealth!

There was, of course, also no place to 1uce°/4:nat sizx-foot-plus corpse in that over-—
crowded compartment. Then challe%a on this long after his book appeared, he told a friend,
who told me, tha%‘/ffmpari:mont flcj}qring vas r@uoved te hids the' body under i‘t.'

Vith all those people loolding on— having to move around o make se,pge for the floor-
nappers?

’%) What that would have done to gthn plane}/c structural pax safety is another matter.

( f’l g clear that without the conspiring ef the entirs Kennedy party, inclua:mg the
widow, the theft of the body was a complete impossibility.
It is also clear 'hh\jc to withhold this from his readers and t%esau;e his fame and fori-

une Lifton withheld what he knew was the truth, quoted zbove.




)ﬁ «hen his bock first appeared, §dlfully and effectively advertised and promoted by
W publizhed :-m.cmillan(_ (jhich almost a decade later again commercialized and exploited the

assassination in publi un_n";'é'a\__’ﬂromoulng and advertising an entirely different theorized

mob job \
conepiracy soluu_o;(( Tohn Davits claptrap that it was a wufsbommfixriob, lafia liinn;f‘is@ -
o Libters a 17 he) §
the 2z gere sold to TIUO magazine. It carriedtwo pagef accpunt o ocke dmong -!;he‘ ¢ !.
:(f/ ! retired Air Fofce / Q 3
immediate refutationz of Lifton's drearNsolution" was the letier IronYGeneral Godfrey
ticHughf. Characterizing it all as a "a bizarre new Kennedy assassination conspiracy ) w
al m ___—-—-—'7 ' -X'.-_- ':.-;
theory, lickush stated that fﬂ "From the %ixs moment we wheeled the casliet out of Parkland "= =3
Tyea
&

Hospital and pushfecf. it into th. ambulance I, who was 4ir Force aide to ths Presidsnt, never
left the body except for a few minutes. I did so to tall to the ﬁilo*’u...at llrgs Kennedy's
request. She wanted o expedite our departure. During this timﬁjhrs. Kennedy, along with
Larry O'Brien and Dave Powers, remainzd at thz side of the casket. To suggest that anyone
could have falen ths body out of + e coffin with Mrs. Kennedy and two of his most loyel -
friends dis illogiczl. (“Illogical?" How lcind he was 4o Lifton!) /Aboard Air Force One it

.:pos::.‘.i‘nle.';‘ | ;’mf f}w//&/ m./z) <,

Thiﬁ vota rﬁiuta'bion ¥ the entire basis of Bherlock Lifton! slbook_,,rl:.d not prompt

would have been

profit-wise Hacmillan to withdraw it. Nor did it d;l.sccurabeﬂ ’chahzsu/ﬁsequent ¥rgrin
republications by three different publishers. These three, of course, cpuld have assumed
%ﬂaan‘illan'a failurs o withdrew it meent that, despite what MeHugh seid the book was
a rasponsible worlk.
ﬂ)é It is not novw possible fou me to draw upon a page-by-page analysis /I rmgde for the
/ historicel record vhen Hercule(Tifton's boolk first appoared. It was stolen and JI was "clj
‘ official
sold to Iifton along m_thuuen‘ca tion that proved Ix our nevest vould-be Lhin lan
alone l]gg} any ne-d Zor. But a few relevant excerpis serve to establish just how much of
a reing: I'natc Sam-Spade he was.

Lifdmis -

In ‘Wﬂdr Forfe 1 account he mede tlobcm; Kenner_w, then the attorney general, one of
the boul—ma&__h .:uccesd’t,

7—11009 who conspired the widow angl taa entire Kemnedy party on the nlane :
M%Wg M2 g4e
"Firat, the “ieufer idn t understand why Robert Kennedy was in the opsn doorway,

Teqlizi .q izt he had boarded by the front entrence end run the length of the plane

rl"



w315 It

7b in the few seconds :ince it rolled to a halt," [ 7 ] 5

5&% dctumlly Robert Kennedy was on the plane befor:z itsffinal stopping. But in Lifton's
Nl

1

oun words he vas where the casket and the body were before any other door of the nlane was
opened, Or, befors it was possible to spirit the allegedly lddnapped corpse out.

Parhaps it is only a coincidence but this raference to Lieute enant Samugf\ Bird, chiefl
of what Inspetdr Clousseau Lifton rsfers to as "the casket ceew," which if vas not- i%
was the Presidential honor guard from Fort liyer, near the Pentagon%.s not in < index,
‘l‘hexllj_ndex should read pages 395-5. Instead it reads, "39%, 395." Lifton omits page 3594,

from which I ﬁuo‘te) in his index,.

Whatever accounts for it, Pink Peméehr Panther Lifton had the same gremlinization
in the Bobert Kennedy index refersnces. They also go "39%,595," again not directing attention
to pase 39%4.
11 any event, Lifton could not avpid the fact that Bird confirms what Lifton ignores
—

in his ¢ so effectively exploited and commercialized and entirely baseless theory, that
P

e ££in/
Robert I{ennedy was at the side D}T,Ee/c‘:hbefom the corpse cculd have been taken from

A

it or where it had to be mmboormomioox if it had alre_o.y been there being no other

plzce for ite Liftm}[also isnores other and more complete accounts.

. A - T .
One is by lanchester, quoted so ofter but not on all his »@ us of it as a source.
Brother=in-=law Sargent Shriver's
Robert Kennedy wanted not to be seen. In a sentence referring to/ exploration of the

possibilityof a Yatholic funeral in & national cemetery, lanchester says that "Shertly

the
after 5:30...lH0bert I{emﬂiﬁm va;%udf at L FJ.?J# "2 page 361)
N w,:rﬂ*r ? M/H "/PMQ

Inilonger acecunty Afthur Schlesinger ( 7/

¥, pages 657-8) xys that Kennedy "arrived at Andrevs
Rixdf half an hour before the plane was due from Dallas. He took a solitary walk in the
enveloping night. 'There were all those people out there, and I d:Ldn# want to see any

people.' He sot Bme= Tor a fev minutes in the back of an Army truck. Then he I[id.e rrange—

ment to get on the plane without running the gauntlet of television cameras.\'&s the plane
came in, I walked around. I don't think anybody szw me, and I went up to where the pilot
is = the front entrance. And everybody's eyes were on the back entrance/' He boarded the

phane by lﬂmusgﬁf, hur-ied past the Johnson party, and hugged Yackiel”



Z\\ Hanchester's acogunt (page 397) is that, "A ramp hed been readied for ths front
@@ entrance, and the Attorney Goneral veulted onto it, unseen; he 2:3 pumping the steps while
it was still bezing rolled into place. Lesping in, he darted.'f past ths Johnson party, rushed
o Jaclkie and hugged heri%lanchester then says, "The aircraft glided forward once again

and Farl:ed."

Without possibility of gquestion, leo‘b’:\:'l. was with Jackie and by the coffin and wherec the
e At -
7'/ body had o be even if as Lifton enbed 1t had/been taken from the coffin, before any

/L/I/other door waz or could have been opened.
Cnly a ghost could have been spirited off of Air Force 1 unseen.

Undeterred by the already total, the absolytely complete, disproof of his belated claim

to fame, InspesterTorsey,—ake Llifton, continues jo fébricate his imaginary conspiracy, next
“h
step a mysterious lelicopter and then anothelYmystery, eI\‘secon " ambulance.

What was stolen from me that waft of interest to only Lifton and Harriééon Eduard

Livingstone, === bhen one of Lifton's newsr enemies ,—ﬁara&gt—aaa:@wesfﬁ—&n. T had requested
L of the “4litary District of Washington under the Preedom of Information Act only copies of

what it hes given Liftongwﬁl\ l% citasMﬁ o time'y as }fee wed on getting that

duplication of the recordmj A ..lective‘)af‘_\d :I.'ﬂ_cozz'pll.e'!:013;.’?3 % Wﬂ" ﬂj’}' ZW e

Livingstons employed several Baltimors City nolicemen to work for him when not on
duty. One o{ then Richard Waybright, visited ugfrequently when working for 4 vingstone.
Lwirgyfope

s :‘L have always done *)é%ll writers, %y%lt—/?—md—nﬁ;lipervised access to not only the

third of a million pages of oncs-secret records I obiained by more than a dozen FOIA

lawsuits - T>/And free access 1o somg of my worke. Telling me of the‘feud that had developed
Ll g

betwesn these two aporentice Keystons %ps, Junior grade, Waybright a.slﬁn{?‘ﬁ:%ﬁ%\i@ﬂ

analysis of Lifton's book and the MW records Lifton received. He spid he'd like to take

Lbed
then to Baltimors, M could copy them without cost, axs—thes he would return themszzw, }\

He raturned a second IDW file relating to the funeral only. He misfigﬁi that among \wq \:\
Wt A
the third of g million ofiickal .ages in our basemenT:i.z;stead of in the vorldng files in £t J
- ! A #-‘
. pae ey ‘L""I . & T G . . ~ ! b\,
\ my ofifice., Even “ivingstons belisves he meid Xkmm what-he to Lifton. Several sou'rces y
) . N

i - ‘\‘ . (] ]
© . who would heve \Lifton's venom to eenfzaont if I idsntified them told me that Lifton threatened }\l\r



n
=74 1 viaybright with exposue of his viclation of police regulations— with being fired if not

lso pros ecuue - 11 he did not sprly Hifton with what he wanted. as (ivingstone himself

told me after ENL » Waybright for it, he gave Ldfton trans-ripts of Livingstone's 6‘\
.

wﬁﬂ te
‘ P - _
intervievs soue of thasr L:.i‘t n qn ‘heu. Wl ,j' v\/\ru, WW ~
~/~T therefore can W recorcls Irom recollection only.

FET Yt
There is no mystery about the alleged "second" helicopter, a2 mystery Lifton r@presnts

thers was. The Fort lyer hinor guard came and left in an H21, a "flywng bahana' chopper.
1

And ymden Jonnson laft in the Presidential chopper. ﬂﬁu. 4/&” wed ?%' 5"”]? - 76"%‘/ '

In Lifton's fantasy the stolen corpss was flowly to the Ayt s Walter Heed hospital
in a chop er. It nsver hapveend and © \g’coulu rot have happened.

o~ . - - - l"‘“——-/ 6
Part of Lifton's invented and non-existing conspiracy to steal mmi the corpse and
zlter the evidence of its wounds was a second or "deco:-,f" # ambulences
Manchester explains that second aubulance. L% was ha::‘cllxv any kind of "decoy." as

Lifton lmeow from /t[ancher_:ter's books

"Captain 1.0.Canada, Jr. Bethesda's com.wu"jﬁing of ficer," sent that ambulance "by sheer
chance." Johnson "had been Canada's patient aftor his massive heart attack on July 2, 1955;
the ambulance was dispatched against the nossibility that the new President might be syriclken

again during the flight." (page 321)
p /

Even Lifton's accoint of how the corpse was cnuck ou’s of 4ir Force 1 was to his
lmowledge impossible. He says it was on the side away from the TV lights, the side close to
1}”5 ] the chain-link fence in that remote area of the field.

/}‘){ BeTore the plane landeg Lieutsnont Bird placed the men detailed from all bxﬁches of

the service "in ranks beiwéen the Presidentisl aircraft's naridng space, the Kennedy

the helicopter Lyndon Y ohnzon would board." (Manchester, nage 363) This meant

jfﬁelciop‘ber .

cd in getting the casket off the olene would have a clear view of

that all - S notv engag

any activity on the othef side of the plane including the ground below th: plane émeaﬁ éi.*l:

X
obstructed thir vision only f?a.r‘tially. ing legs o1 wheels vould have been obviocus to thoms
"Between the wirs fence and 26000's paridnz place (, the number of AF1) thers were
' L o
aprromimgtsly fifty digngtaries." This is to day that whers the dirty doings were suppssd,

——— _______________,_-—-——-—‘_‘
ifton's imnossible scenexrio,) tc be taling place by stealing the corpse off on that side
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__,__-—/ »
of the plane, there *rereﬁl’f those iaportent pecple a1 not ohe of who?i'-:ported seeing

anytiing like Iifton's m (na.nchewe_, nage 905)

Tk aQ )J

I-Ia:lches‘cerfga? ~ large cr ovd had gathered at the fence wheﬂ}e 4" usually C&uec 5 N

fore it landed. (Page 387) ; é) |
N

]

Thers wWere about 3,000 veopi: thers, close to ths plane when it parked and with the \@f‘ -

U o

. ~ . 8 . e » . . . . . & - N N
side from which Iifton said it was talen right in their faces.Liks all those d.lgnatarles, i \‘\j :
s = ﬂ

O

)
Kh:)se 3,000 not one reported 41;-:- t Lifton sgid han: #.rtecl— ; 5 &
- 21 obnu?ﬂ am’ <& 3
Lifton h:.msIIJéf‘ quotes lanchester on the size of T Ccrovailopiang right at th side ,;\
of the plane ths cameras did not see. There were 3,000 (page 395) =3 é\
o N
Regardless of the rather large nuuber of persons who could h:ve atteSted that nothing
liks I-Jhgi Lifton malkes up happened, he faced the problem of getiing the lcidnapped corpse off
i s
th-plan: and to Walter Reed Ho.lpi‘caléLifton stalesvii a 3 a question (on page 688):"Did the

JJpody €one off the plcne via that e:ﬂ% (aeme "N ranp put mEcmm on the starb side ab

=)
~he front galklkey ors and leave by the helicopteY g0 clearly heard the)netugork tape?"
A Tunesfin urduff{&#dw I(’MMJ ;:d'btwwyﬁ/ﬂf At ,!

=2ae If only oze 11ehco°oter was heard on the taozz the tape was incompletes There were

sgveral thers and they should all havg besn heard when the,,r left. But the sow@‘c_i' on the

O @Pﬁe does not megn that there Ua%%ﬁa%j ‘iﬂg; I;l;;o% ;ﬂu & Z;;Z ,47 WW % b/tfa }w

Ii fton follows this with a deliberate m_srepveaentat:.on of the completeness of the

Q.Lﬂ radio trafficg transcipt. -HI; iz to deceive ths reader into believing th .t the body
had been intelded to go to TJa.'l.'l:er Reed.%/\ fhe Mw \'M’V‘( (n""’" Awss ﬂ Z
There was initislly some confusion abeut that, for ra,aaons Lifton does not

indicate. Becmuse the Fthas i insti Armeq‘ Forces Institute of

Pathology is located at H;%Rter Reed, it was a natoral assumption that the autopsy would be

therse. WW

There are a dozea indicated omissions in the tapm begg:_n.s with an entyiely G

UJG
ditferent series of communirations, with a delegation sent to colfer in the far east Qm/ then

1
(%:r the Pecific. The entire first page is devoted to thate TheSfesond page begins when

uﬁ‘i was atill on Love Field.

The very firstawchange betwesn &F4 and the White House has the body going to both
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A JM,CM/W'

7/5 hospitals. Roy Kellerran, in charge of the letail that m;fen.t to Yexas with the President,

!

tol ldGerald Belm, in charge of t‘.mt branch of the Secret Service asscigned to the White

—~—

House, to havs—sa "Have an ambulance from Walter Reod to take the body theve." In
i |

response Bea.tj.n gaid "arrangdjent has Pecn made for a hel:.colﬁu to take the body to the

Betheada lledical Center,"

y fddiral Burikley then came on and s:id "The body is in a caske't. figm and will have to
£

/\1;9 be ialcen btz,smbu.ls nee and not by chopper."

Vo) j'- F >

.-*’J/}/!ﬂ On the same page ths President's militery atvtache, General Cl:—este:r L Clifton talked

( about a "ground roturn" for the sutopsy to be done at Walter Reed.

After thet and after several more omissions indicated in the transcript ESEKIEY Clifton

Tt
raduoed ot the Joodyf 2l fego by axbulencd? tio gEtindethesda. Yo also asked for "a
nortuary-ty e ambulance standby.es"

fhortl:,r after this is where Ulifton ordered that therz be a "ra.mp put ¢t the front of

the aireraft on the right~hand side just behind the pilot's cab:_n in the C—(alley“ bacehse
" Yo are going to take the First iaa} off by that roude." ot at all what Lifton said, that
it was to sneak the corpse out by tha-l;/x{ ans.

S0, while there Wij/ confusion about which hospital would be used and how the body would

be taken thers, asLftomrirmores, th: last word Was that it would go by ambulance %o
J.""ta"l:hesfla.
ko
The last offeds on fasé § cniscript are "The remainder of the tape is traffic between
\ ',. 7 i

4Pl and é@&ews chscldng thr weather,” /7 *TU’*'PH’T“‘““ﬂ’ Ll Aot RIS )0 O

This fape is, obviously, made 'up of ar'j}”'?éz the original tapes. It ends long, long
beforz the flizht ended and it does not iNclude what ha.p‘x'aenerl almost two hours before the
plane landed and Lifton lkmew very well, that Burkley lmeeled down before Iurs. Kennedy and

led her to select Bethesds for the au‘cn‘:psy. ﬂL{ M W Ao M n M/m

Stating his impossible :l.nveé‘f':.on as a question g:g.ftm lezds inte his misrepre entat'n
e e @ gy aation VAt fe Do ik
of this x:mnxmm transdript of which I also have T COpY. Ho—#

.
question remained: If the body was hidden aboﬁui Air Force Une, how did it get to.&%hesda, )

and vhere could it have been alter.s.d‘?“ There is no_ fac:tual basis for any of "h.i.s./ % é
/4 spa}!L(lQﬁm wn T Mﬂ Jr Mof ;é
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N .
o ™3 1 He prec;g@s this o1 the same nege with the statement that 'the body was removed from

ihe casket and hidden somewhere on” ths plane, with g body bag" that {disguised@it as

Mugeage" and, he conjectures, it could "have been put in the luggzage hold, "2; in the >
f‘ /w( 4,4 tf\ﬁ
forward galley area." L_ﬁﬁ?‘ M ﬂM W M MVZ'AW W‘? :

would it have been to "hide" the supoosed.ly

g

50 Yoave the plane, "iM the fowmsrd galley areal"

Bot only entix L.l,, unseen but hou Craz
dustonbue | M

= = 1,

stolen body right where the FlosT

U;r;der the cone lusoz'y and utterly felse headiny of nids Walter Reed Evi.l.ence," of which
“here is sbsolutely none at all, Lifton elits the partial i incouplete trranscript eveh
more o eliminate all I have quoted from it about the body to be taken by :mblulance to
the “ethesda Naval Hospital'by—aﬁhui:mce end not to Valter T&aed and not by chopper..‘- (page G81)
Leb_n_wﬁs Tive pages l..,te* he returns to the transcript and quotes some of the confusion
£ron 1%, Leairty X WYD/L&.%F o, QM/M“?
o matter how ch&:\p’md up and rearranged, there is not a scintilla of "Jalter Reed

Ev:l.;{ mee" in this subbhapter. Toere :.snv‘c even a rational basis for even a sus@.cz.on that

"k:here is any {'»Iafi:ez- Reed evidencea"
llobody ever saw it there, or saw and heerd the chopped’ land thers. Iifton's iragined
scheme nmakes no allowan@ for the time required for his iMagined chopner te land. He gives no
time estimate for getting the body out of the chapper or hou Tar awvey the autopsy tables were
o T . . ~ E3 T e - . i 2 £}
froW his icegined landing place or how long it would iedem requirs for it to zet onto the
autopsy table or by whai means it could, or how long his imagined toying with the corpse

would have tak 2 ana then how long T A.] c:l_ng ‘t.he »»:ha/ fict onal buu:x.ness t%ul& bave ‘talen,

QM Jd}'{p‘& i

'r 1 _abd have crumalev' ‘shsn bacause gnere W,B no’cf"fime for that. The plene

A L
N to.ic somd tine to get the casé;t off. @r, in Lifton's concoction, 4
the corpse could not have been removed until there was nobody lookting, or after all had left.
lihile a chonper flight to uppsr "";;r_\r{%ia Avenue mex did not\ds=€ long, aftsz the imagined
o o e er] T .
alteration of the corpse and repicking it in the imagined body bag, it had to get to

ﬁethesda by ambulance in ILifton's fantasy. b T, body waf therey,as Lifton admits (page

576), before T Delle

Lot one of iz dubious sources for his convoluted fiction says that the ambulance with

)



P

m\ /The allegedl:r Iddnapoed corpse was broucht onto ths grounds "fiftemen, thirdy minutes after
i

(i

the other casket had arrived."(page 574) Uhat he is seying is that the moﬁorcaffe had an

1cﬁ.;},r casket only and the corpss, iaside its alleged and nonemisting body bag, was in a

v &
govenment plain shipping caslkatawsd 5?'(. ~ MM#L7 o 17

—_—

Carried gway with himself, or psrhaps aﬂsnarai, Lifton even gu quotes one of his
“'avy corpsmen /’..’ho aumt)ham: had gn earl{dm morning bull session over the major

(2%
eventa at their installation as lmowing, wich rsquired seeing telescopicelly and after

dark, that this nonesxisting nwsﬁer:r ambulance and its stolen and altered corpse

t th esda?ﬂ;\ospi"‘cal.i
| }

then could see what was not there, a

"€ame up 14th utrﬁe’c and came in the bagl gate" o

____'-f_."-_-}

Fourteenth Strest at Waltelju Reed Hbspital!
g W fed
1ng you, LiBton wwm reports his timing in driving v Aifhsade.,

Tet with his bare face hanﬂ:l.ng out in the book and glowing on TV he reports this

hat guy could s

h—_.,—--

utder impossibility as though it were fact,pes=ivle.

But, whgt the hell! If he can write a boock about the theft of the freisdent corpse with

. :
< "the(40 plus crev of the plane not=eing it or lmowjnj about it, getting it out of the caslet

WAL, N
:’.- = Cﬁ{ the widow and closer JFX agsociates right at th: casket, why can't # he havé a

whiu o
Yourteenth Street mmmd water there is no fourtEenth Strest/?

P, Tre isn't at the hos sital or on leaving it to go to Bothesda.
-

llfvé}:e’ dged is on a large@ of lEIId"U —rrspreity—tacroushTare—soirr—hugie 1T,
It is between Peorr'e%r\,ﬂue, W chenth*bf; Street much “ar’chuz' south, and Siz-

teenth Street, - the mnans by Uh:s.cn an ambulance going Lo ’@atuesda/ woul}lreacb EBast-West
Highway, the mad uﬂe“ﬁ'a ) 7

Lifton gives the distance b%:eeen the two hospitads as five miles and the time it tock
hin to drive it, he does not say under what £raffic conditions ob the time of day, as 15 =

was
minutes. ¥ rafs :Lc?\méﬂ: so much heavier in 1963 than when I often Hed Bast-West

Highuey, the major thorcushfars east and west at that point. It was he Vily overcrowded at
and after supper times, much more than eyﬁlie‘: in the day, ﬁh/l// KWCLL&/ WW

and asside from all else that ridicules his childish concoction, by his own asngmat,



(= =

quoted acco:m‘c/ of tha /Ttolen corpse getting to gethesda a half hour after the allegzdly

&W”

enpty casket got there in th: motorcade, at 6:53 1o gS‘i Pelle, and with his statemont thet

"the autopsy started at T:17," (lf.page 576) not even allowing For the time to get the

substituted casket from the ambulance into th: autopsy room and to remove;;l the td#e toyede

with corpse from it and get it oﬁbfnv toble and all else f:éauirod for the autopsy to begin,

s
Lifton actuallv accounts for the t 7 beed there!

The motorecade rsached the hospital a lititle belo y the autopsy begaen 17 minutes

after it, yet the imagined stolen corpse did not get to ﬁethesda witil a half hou:, after

jthe motorecade d;m ”
/ 5 ,ﬁuﬁ’,{/ wuld 7
s Hfﬁ@&H" dm. ;Eje a,beat seller: < I{ 7

to spend any more time on other than what is quintessential to the

whole wretched mess, that the mystery ambul_an;e Irodme with the plain casket hiding the
stoden corpse entered Bothesda "through the back gates" v age 562)

o q Lifton then explains this "back gate"(.page 573) and has a sl{etch of part of the hospital

t
showing that wilson Drive, inside the hospital gnters from Jones Brigse Road, a shopeut to

there fruEfE;S?-—-West Highway. Lifton dces not shoWpr describe any g.te and he hsd no de=t

descripiion of the fence &t that point. ;( MM

&l\,}m this omitted information i'
and complete dlSanestJ}I nis whole outrageous and corrupt fhbﬁcatlon ﬂajﬂe—’-m

10 /]
1
'ﬂﬂ‘-ﬁ Ory cus—and—Ffor-a while-at-lea<ty-rather rick.

1 for the rest of the u:c'b /Q

Hs does rafer to a different fense elsewhere on the hospital :round but he implies

vz_th.om. ﬁ?ﬁ %h.ﬂt the sam otlr ;}nﬁi&ea ¥ Junred over wau gll around ﬁ&c ospital
e L ST B e

el -‘”.w @AL%WQW

mepndd oo end -he-omtsted—Frer—irte—charnt! M . M [( w

- uéga
‘Jhsh was titillating the nation with his many TV apos.rencesiin which he }ﬁhad

v == uninformed|ooohing and aashing over his sensational disclozures, my friend and

N

(13

neighbor, “r, # Russell ligdison, lavghal and Javghed as he recounted Lifton on TV,
Bussell was a colonel assisned to 'I:hel% thesda Haval Hospitel when JFE was kdilled.

Going to where he then lived he alweys left by that "back gate."
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st ' I% tas nmuch cloger Torf hime

ind for all the $ime he was assigmed there, that was the only night use of that

oete was inposcible!
—
Beginning about four o'clock in the afternoon, a8 soon as the hospitol got word that
2
the awbopsy would be performed thers, anticipating Wery large crowds that materialized,

¢
v

Ll

as a crwod-control Jc:jz-e th:t gate was locked, withsut any en[istedman there to open it
if ordered to do so by big brassi
u
lh)a%sghe re Lifton rzally needed onz of those mystory choppers seattered throush
his su;;emarl:et-tabioid sensation about the JFK assassinationd
[is snealky ambulance with the snucksout corpse had to go through a locked gate.
1“‘r—;-gicaii. as all the impossibles Liffon invented and strung together ar@, thai kind of

pover magic he did not contrive, to open the locked gste or to have his e,.t“aoﬁd:‘_gnary

anb:lance just gofag th:‘o;;;n 1Mm ’/qu{ W M tﬁ,yiﬂ‘fw LWV ’

So, he just left %, all azs,

N

His holuspolus shout eﬂ}ulences, involving ane lost track o{ at Thz hopsital, also
referred to asz a "decoy! » 1~rja~ refu.,.zf in +the aame issue of TIE that carried Géneral IeHugh's
volitz and under st@eﬂ _&M the complate :Lmoss:l.b:a.hty of Lifton's liderary
inventicr%g'l/ o carried a letter from Sorei‘l. Liy Schwarw,”m Potomas, ury_and. (Issue

d ted 2'/1 6/21) The name is spelled iﬁﬁ{( Sorvell" in the phoze bock. dghwertz wrote TIE
: >
that "we did not lose track of ths ambulance containing the smrpme bronze _casi:e't: after
it arrivedg at o medical center. On thet night therem were a large nunber of
spectators eround, snd our intention was to get the ambulance to the morgue before the
crowd fathered. The hanor guard, along with a Navy enlisted driver,'the other duty offier
end ue, rods to the morgue on the guard truck, balieving thé‘u the ambulance was following.

Vhen we got therz the ‘_Flb_{{_ance was not ’L he seen. Since the Secret Service driver wog not

.

v

/' Temiliar with the grounds, we decided he was lost. Retracing our path, we found the am-

bulznce still ai the front of the hospital among meny onlockesrse In our haste we had left

without confirming thot the ambulance was behind us. On the second try we did it right.At

no vime was the ambulance out of sight of at least\é.veral hundred people, from its arrival



.

at the hospital until the bronze ooffin was unloaded at ths morgue."
Lifton indexes under his own name iis “conversation8" with some 65 people. Sorrell
Schyariz is ~ot anong them, 4fter all, why "converse" with hin when there was so readily
Hw""hﬂ early-morning J
avallable tb_e/ bullsessioning of the enlisted men who clesrly did not knou what they were
talldng about, “hy interview the duby officer when the wild talez of the wild bull sessions

o] I gum= ot tnd g i e g afinay T s o

LJeTs S0 nuch mors

Schvartz was the officer in charge of what Lifton was so excited about that was so
o bviously m&e;ﬂ/‘sl"r Izill the goose of the goldel ege?
Lifton dida®t,

o fis vian e
- With ’siﬁ/alsﬁu-‘sar understanding mew—pes—ib3s of Liiton and /his high stemtl personal and

profesm:onal stendards, his ethies and morality, let us noiyéeturn to whers ﬁf‘ton began,

M Al h
with his nonexisting "discovery™ of"ETerﬂEﬁJng of the Sibert-0'Neill FBI report, the one )
At 174

Lifton says reports surgery of the head.im W attin et | ? 'ﬁ‘(I ”WU : W

‘ 0l
Sibert is one of the 65 of Lifton's conversationalists." Lifton gives no report on

what if anything Sibert said about that non-existing surger .Mﬁlis sugrest 8 that Lifbon

did not agl or he did net lbke what Sibert soid
“hy Lj_f'::c}n/t-rith- all thoss pages) did netincinde this é@or‘q of such great significance

j - <n ;
to him, th: rsport w/thout which he would have had no bock, \m—#&i‘ t even the paragraph
from wldch he quoted;;Nét even the rest of that sentence, l«L;ba /(-l LQL‘/“

o
© Here is what that paragraph actually says, what had he quoted it would have left

el

Pard

4 1
f_ i " Lifton exposed for th?!;:re‘cched egomaniacal commercji]izer and exzploitel of that great

tragedy that he ié. I add emphasis:

"The President's body was removed from the casgltet in which it had been transvortedr

and was plzced on the autopsy table, at which time the bo
' e
the head area contained an sdditional wrapping ghhic & saturated with blood. Follow=—

ing the removal of the wrapping it was ascertained that the President's clothing had been

3

Y removed anfl it was also apparsnt that a t¥acheotomy had been performed, gs well as sursery

T Y L
» namely in the top of the skull...“ine rest of that paragessg reolates to
1.

/

-

of ‘the he

banning all civilians Trom the autopsy room.



Lifton's cocle~and-bull commerc:.all zation re u.res "t:hgr the body b’e
Owd ot W h#t-( et
othervise its alleged lddnappers would have left a trail of blood and

other borly T u_dsj

o R e U . e B 9 i

But Sibert and U'lleill say there weze/no body bag, thalt the body was wrapred only in
shestes, which is e::actl.a what the aurces vwho wrapped it testified to beforz the Warren
Comrigsion~ in te ctimony with which Iifton was familiar.

Ee could not have read these auphasized words ‘n the Sibert-0'Naill report without

) ’,J/p -
‘mowing that there wa: ng body bag lth-a body bagz md:.sp%l’@c t0 his money-grubbing

invention. /

L :

e Tane and forfunz also re-ﬁum"ed that the body have been returned to the autoj._isista
fron whom it had been withheld for the toying with the evidence Lifton imagined in a common,

zove: ﬂnmeﬁt" -a:Ls.;u e transportation coffin, ﬁ/% WWM\ W W ’% g / M“’?{ /

J‘Tl...»: is not what these FBI ag:onts describe, They state without cqu:;_vocatlo that the

body was in The gofiin in which i% has been trﬂlsportsﬂ, meaning from Dallias,

= Obviously telling the sdethfrom ticts repsrt thotmeent-so mish to hinm would also
ST
W P et w
L] = =y 5 (Foers e —~ v e ot 15

ore S0, L.f';_fto did not tro-ble
his readers, or his publishérs, t-r:"_tli fh; truth, there had beé)z-.l.‘and there couid not
have been any of that Hr—pankey with coffins, ths body or anyihing else.
This illustrated #hy responsible publizhrs have peer reviews of npnfiction works.
Maemillan had poen with L..f'tﬂnosreaer_na, of ou’ history that cleply was a lmowingly
dishonest and unpfincipled job o/f/,i‘*é. Had there been oav, if I had nof been sked for it

I woeuld have lmoyn »f it. I ‘141'& of none and even when czying there [had been an adeguate

per peer review Lifton #gaid no such thing,




X ) ﬁfu 4-{("’
= In the scme par ;jrpah in vhich Lifton says he "discoverad” the mistake he adlehnize
The yoted ¥ - 2
'uwg" ’.’E‘eefd all J.or'Lun‘ thess ficne TBI agents r»owort wvhat completely disproved is so
absolutely basic to Lifton's creation:'the body was not in the government-issue shissds /
@&ffin that emerged froi: the egrly-morning bull-sessioning- and Lifton kmew it! k

@ the body did not recach _ﬁ,the sda in g shipying ua? that is also absolutely indispensibhle /},:/
in L:J.fton <! I#abr‘r cation ~ and Lifton lﬂ'lel!; that Ffzz mLpVJJ
It is cobvious that if Lifton had repor ‘bed uh.».‘t the Sibert-0'leill ropcr'tVE‘EEt?s fnat
he—did nobsawete — and in the some parasrpall fron widch he did guofe- he would have mmec:
had no book at all.
Ho uﬁa.]fﬂl and nons of the fame that he still exploits and gets pagE for on the lecture

circuit.
So Lifton did not trouble his publishsrs or his readers with what the Sibert-0'Neill

report says that proves him to be a fraud, a comzercislizer aad exploite® and a liar.

B, oo il

EEd %hus he did makea small fortune, did achive a cheap and undosnrved fane,
s Lagh [P -
M o5 t cading 1@ lec‘cure circuit.

This incomplete exposure of #%hat for Lifton 15;‘ nis scholarship and his personal and

professional standards of e@fﬁ\ics and moralify — and it is)|partisl - raflects why respon-

——

sible publishers of controversial books said to be of non~fiction use pser reviews to

evaluate and report on them,

&

obviously false
Thers wa¥ no such neer weview ol euriting of our history tgbecome famous and

get so muech money from it.

liay, 1593
In a len,-_,uhy/non-fesnonso to public criticism of himg on the Compuserve Libr_ry nstworlk,
£ A 5

Y - ”
Lifton devotes gle-spacy pagen to personal ghac attacks rather than rssponse, which he

X obviously could not nalke.
[y v

In the midst of it he says that a peer reviev by th: late Svlvia leagher, ; author of the
ter the Fact

i f; amgnificent Accessories and of indexes to the published work of the

T

Jarren Commission and the House:gsassins committes, or by me, ”oulf be "laughable,"

i

R A Mn,
gzblication after % ris cormentaryYon it muld “have beﬁtr/u_'l.y laughable! ¢ foe!

It was paly thorou*,h—voin,: me@city and ‘E=xoreed that mode publication c{ such an

For once Lifton J:fi?\ the truth, aluelt with a mognin jt2?1 % ke tried to convey. R
/77 g/

atrnoidnr nosaihle.
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Iifton and the publishers would have been ‘Ji\ughed out of their cpunting houses.

The nation is hormed on the dilemma: which of the g%e’c:mu theorizers to believe.
-
The offiecial "solution" is not that at all. It is Aleo

¢ lone-nut assassig
proven tc be impossibla by the official evidence that was just ignored or misrcpresented.
*n'lact, there are two different official "soufltmons." The FBI's, which preceded that

c% the co @ommission/trh.'.le contriving the seme end product, does not acwunt for all the
. SRE
lmoun shooting to do it. The I'ZI, imowing more abput what can, attributed to shooting, ig-

|
norzd the_‘ﬂ shot that missed becaus2 that would nes—igmorssms id4 weuld haove required it to

fol e T
conclude t}Mm‘W 1T5CT

On the other side there arz the cpaspircy-theory nuts and cormercializers who never

>

chce prowed that there wa:s a conspir;ﬁ',ﬁt at all difficult with any real !mouledge of

the of iecial evidence. Instead, Iifton-like, they vretend they are Perry _masons and they
7 5
Jjust malke,their conspirancies of choice ug=without regard to the official evidence that

Hy =

is factual, as all of it is no*‘a/ by ney means,

Of this motley crew Lifton is the best-lmoun and most successful.

This is fo say that he is the pré?(end_nent disinformationist smong them, the one of them
who did most to deceive and mislead the still-sorrouing people, /MMMU

Only the abandonment of traditional publishing standards and{ nrocesures made,, Lifton's

-

fame anglif only temporarily, his wealth pessible.
) report
4nd this ie the long-missin: autopsy/on his assaszination best-seller: it is a fraud.
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particles. When the body was first observed on the autopsy table, it was
thought by the doctors that surgery Had possibly been performed in the head
area and such was reflected in my notes made at the time. However, this was
determined not to be _correct following detailed inspection and when the piece
of bone found in the limousine was brought to the autopsy room during the latter
stages of the autopsy.

After being developed, .the X-Rays of the head were being examined in the
autopsy room and the X-ray showed many flecks like the Milky Way. Part of the

bullet had fragmentized or disintegrated and most of the metal fragments were

very tiny.

As for the anterior neck wound which was described as a tracheotomy
incision, I don't recall the neck wound being opened up for examination and
nothing was mentioned about it being a possible bullet exit wound. .

During the sutopsy O'Neill and I took notes, recording such in typical
agent size notebooks. We were always clese to the doctors and as measurement s
were made by Dr. Humes or other doctors we would write them down. If I
didn't understand the measurements, I requested Humes to repeat them.

When interviewed on August 25, 1977 by staff members James Kelly and
Donald A. Purdy, Jr. of the Select Committee on Assassinations, I was shown
and examined the autopsy descriptive sheet found in the Warren Report which
was prepared by Dr. Boswell. The general location of the wounds arpear to be
accurate. CE 385 ard CE 386, which I also examined, looked accurate as well.

On reflection, I believe Humes was the one who measured the location of
the back wound and I personally wrote it down. I also wrote down his measure-
ment of the delivered piece of scull bone, but I have no recollection of hearing

or writing down measuremerts relating to the entrace wound in the President's heac



K I understand that this affidavit may be introduced and received into
evidence by the Select Committee on Assassinations of the United States House
of Representatives, and may lead them to make various findings of fact, and the
statutes applicable to Congressional investigations, including but not limited
to those concerning false statements, obstruction, or misleading, would subject
me to criminal penalties for not telling the whole and complete truth in this

affidavit which consists of six (6) pages.

(7' James W. Sibert
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“ Signed and sworn to before me this EZZC'-C day of 504.,7;-%4;/ ’
1978.

7 C.
A"'/ J Ll
OTARY PUBLIC

NOTARY PURLIC STATE OF FLORIDA AT LARGE
My Commission Expires: MY COMMISSION BXPIRES FBY . 1) 198
BONDED THRU GENERAL 1MS  UNDTRWR I TERS
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INVESTIGATION INTERVIEW SCHEDULE

L. Identifying Information:

Nams Richard A. Lipsey Date 1/18/78
Address : Place Steinberg's Sporting Goods
City/State Telepmii:on Rouge, La.
Date of Birth Mor §
Social Security Spouse
' Children
2. Physical Description:
Height 3 Color Eyes Hair
wéight . Special Characteristics -

Ethnic Group

/ g%w(,c,é‘?rbé”_m
Sss P34 Pree &
€SP Pl vy ——

a. Present Employment:

Address ﬁ;s;
Telephone f;’éf'éHT< ’b

b. Criminal Record

3. Personal History:

1. Arrests

2. Convictions

4.. Additional Personal Informationf

e e T —

a. Relativalel . | o
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Richard A. Lipsey Interview
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erate and supply any information that he could.

Lipsey stated that-he was born on October 7,
1939 in Selma, Alabama. He came to Washington, D.C. when
‘he was selected as an aide to General Wehle. He said
that Wehle's office would handle all ceremonial military
functionsg in Washington.

After the assassination, Lipsey said that he and
Wehle met the body at Andrews Air Force Base and placed it
in a hearst to be transported to Bethesda Naval Hospital. gf
Lipsey mentioned that he and Wehle then flew by helicopter
to Bethesda and took JFK into the back of Bethesda. A de- k‘f
coy hearst had been driven to the front. After bringing C
the body into Bethesda, Lipsey said that Jackie Kennedy and
the family entered the front of Bethesda and travelled to
the "Presidential suite.”

| Lipsey next stated that General Wehle ordered him

not to leave the body for any reason.

After entering the morgue and the autopsy room,
Lipsey could only recall one other person pesides the doctors
who was present in the autopsy room. This was Lt. Samuel

i
Byrd, head of the 0ld Guard. Byrd was responsible for
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graphed them.

|
|
|

e ———

="

Lipsey says that he recalls the doctors discus-

sing the third bullet which he believes entered low in

the neck and was deflected down into the chest cavity.

To the best of his recollection, Lipsey does not

believe that the doctors found any "whole" bullets.

He

A

does feél that there was no question among the doctors that

the bullets came from the same source.

We next asked Lipsey to recap his discription of

the wounds. He described these as follows:

(1) one bullet entered the back of the head

and exited resulting in part of the face and

—> head being blown away;
(2) another bullet entered at the top of the
4’ neck (rear) which exited in the front portion

of the neck; and

(3) another bullet entered at the bottom of the

neck (rear) or high in the back which did not



